
Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 16:52:12 Eastern Daylight Time

Page 1 of 4

Subject: newsle&er
Date: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 4:53:08 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Bloch, Charlene
To: GRECO, ALLISON

I'm going to forward you these.   This can be updated immediately, does not have to wait for the P30
NOA

From: Alzheimers Disease Research Center <lynne.iannone@yale.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Bloch, Charlene <charlene.bloch@yale.edu>
Subject: AddiXonal Food Resources in ConnecXcut
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The ADRC would like to share with you information on additional food resources in 
Connecticut.

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQA0zlYmWXS-1jfp06TYc6LZLY8eXBmqAMsu0kb3xwXBNvK4WRleFXPbOaRHnIIO2XBUDmezRCD43LJeqn8GlOIEX_2Kr6gsii4q0vPViwDq3z%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901129534&sdata=TF8SQNHwcPlmCOGj3371ohERIPf4fN8q6Fhs1%2BXpqX8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQA0zlYmWXS-1jfp06TYc6LZLY8eXBmqAMsu0kb3xwXBNvK4WRleFXPbOaRHnIIO2XBUDmezRCD43LJeqn8GlOIEX_2Kr6gsii4q0vPViwDq3z%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901139548&sdata=oTIEfMnaAe7P2zrPsXK19IBpcHd3%2FYJse93ltiKQUM4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQA6F5yt_t4ZF8S15qvwpLnyWUbUVsdn1ZweqgdQ7eeAnZMN1BLNTitgEXvi9Y-qdAtSS48_wovfxM4XYev5spytP4ln6pyTH78oBmaw-Kar-E3_VJFV7JK-M%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901139548&sdata=yC4WASbwnqo41u3OqUVV7RVn9w3pTx1CUAuyJU22qyk%3D&reserved=0
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Food Resources in Connecticut

Last week we highlighted food resources in the NH area. This week we focus on 
resources in other areas of CT.

Shopping Angels is a national volunteer grocery delivery service. Requests are 
made via email or through a Google form
(https://shoppingangelsglobal.org/order/). Volunteers are needed to help vulnerable 
community members enter information into the Shopping Angels grocery form. If you 
are interested in more information, go
to www.shoppingangelsglobal.org.

The Foodbank of Lower Fairfield County provides food in Darien, Greenwich, New 
Canaan, Norwalk, Stamford and Wilton. Contact atarantino@foodbanklfc.org or call 
(203) 358-8898 to donate or volunteer. Find the nearest Food Pantry and Soup 
Kitchen using the locator
map. https://www.foodbanklfc.org/food-pantries-and-kitchens

Senior Resources Eastern Connecticut Agency on Aging is a non-profit 
organization serving New London, Middlesex, Windham and parts of Tolland county. 
Information about nutrition and other programs can be found at http://
www.seniorresourcesec.org/

United Way of Southeastern CT Food Bank: View Mobile Food Pantry schedule 
here or call the Hot Line (203)7419751.

Guide to New London County’s sites
Emergency Food Pantry agencies are distributing free supplemental groceries to 
community members in New London County.

Consult this document for the most updated information for current distribution 
points.

Mobile Foodshare is a pantry-on-wheels that brings food to Hartford and Tolland 
counties. Call 860-856-4321 for or text FOODSHARE to 85511 for updates. The 
schedule can be viewed here.

Home Delivered Meals: The Elderly Nutrition Program that typically provides meals 
to individuals age 60 and older in community cafe settings, may also provide home 
delivered meals. To locate a community cafe program for older adults and inquire 
about home delivery, click here.

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczsgtfPWCgIKoNPH1ozhzSrjlYekqEdWnDF-N_1BCmeT2ZiHvtExTvNCAGt7rklljrNS7HqE5wRsh2iONPvEM8qsGgIaXkEJJuJVqVHJEFpwF9IxeTfaAgx8ww-pnbxQOxZYg9cD3sfmdlfDza_Bsd7fNKvh4eRGYi7g9cd8EthvQ287CsSQE7UmRPXIcR5HSYldXPakMzvEiHPg_t6dW2rJg5gQ5k5QPUWvDHjfk-u4B_NBFPvj2stS1Ge8ji8R4BoeApyLm_LkAhdCDzygMd9JshXUkb7wfJW_5zCJP7qEwXLM_seh5HeFVy3JOHHDALss6QwRGaD43cxaB7UF2pmBqHyhHxX0wa28GYlOaVYbUS0mmAc0eJ54Pg-eJAV1IrLRTFy2cz1f-TtiYNkOQsvRhYOgGw0-V0d8Agk01UR2X718xohB7TMzQuyjf_Ejd2BN1yhAgiSuVKnT_gmtAkIke408IXFI_mdLMSSC9uR7CxWhAa_LC45obpc1qUetwZ%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901149530&sdata=K%2BtJB4goQrqf9fwa3xIDyZKQTHZMS6bksthHaaHsPZw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczfHxRbqs3m1Tb2_kQaBhpH8fh7O7M0a-M9W8fEPsOlOOj5hqWc-bQPVgqOE0MeEzweFWPVnKVzZ6zuAk_A0tfSx-ShHe5iYZzzXVHT15-N9w%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901159525&sdata=MYeWFUTdygg9QSuWtWfx%2BoTc7AH6c9fOFQsDpB6N3ww%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczdHS_g2PXmDUmk4kz5MbeFrVogn0LT0cx2SMjY6TG5Tt7RUzy2FRyT5npQ08XhOA3JXHr3hLjVtBiU09P2QVIhIhbYgFFTVIV%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901159525&sdata=xSG8AKLoWTL0%2FUYWuuZmcMqQnrzsRJW9S7ldYiy9M%2Bk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:atarantino@foodbanklfc.org
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczSQvq2LQnTARmZkX19jn0If4it-9_hTd-vlVo-lzS_Qp1nu3CWf0iAraLu0r_DBR044HKmDJd6hTmXyAeN9zRMLTXXhGnezNZWf7jESr3TzlZSn2Vr0pq8g%3D%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901169523&sdata=TtZtnnWBdCUddFRqVv%2BdrXEKPLtKqC9j%2F2NWQR1KaKk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczV9puYk7m0NrLBHKkI3UMYt7jaYVmCMFPveFO3lsRiuwyhdbz2mtqaznpKO4yC2Hd_o3Z-ummshRz5-51u6YuzsLN1SdeSiIK%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901169523&sdata=ifuYAAK9awpPvTks%2FtxMjbv0eLwo2FUX8NgEnFjqqSg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczD9cxw1FhQWc63e0-lSmica6Leb1trn90rB68w16pajI6P2EGpBaULEOlKtlpN3XvFGVgf5fiw3eFbUgmg90qf-VqUGtGiaklwBimoeJ6C4gUCK3W_Wa_Fnt6I-wi3NMVq--gl6VoDMJ-O8NhR_fClBKLw18Th0tV%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901179507&sdata=RHvQlEPsdGo1Ul2%2FSzXddbBdq9XS2lNag3w7o65IgPI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczL8MG9kdg5y4sQVrC-T5SFeLY_f2j0ISYjtjwiN_86ORb4czEdPtGrEQNpjxUrg0F7Odc8xmEiBatPZbCTZyoNH186A1tMJ9LI0mbunGymR3--F6BZ6ZffkCzqIMJJyRqyVSL32jCJduaMUoemyrTCPwPddlC_2SaVXrvuy6pyQGn_RvcK8JlPQ%3D%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901179507&sdata=81j1LQ9IB0m946ZXJ3yMjj8hspmnw7OnKZuHUCjsoiA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczJd31PEwoMb0yesGtGnx0oFLbYtmUfsb1eVxtaV5SeZc6B_acwssrjyZWE01vj9omZQLzoc2fs4p7yhI5uS-qXutTt9MwqAjRcTM1QGOirtuA1cwykZB2ZF8m5HXFR8NLKC-QIMfJp_-PglBhK5nJhw%3D%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901189509&sdata=YEp%2B96CuA0rPj0mPrV5I1BioQpnGIzggOJ3BCgSAlCo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczaTXe6UcLS0R23cNWMeaFU3oIoYG7M9wA8dVljB1kAeeDSJBagB4paoo0uNKBDyGjLbCxi8s1S58bDwndNLrwjUvDVoEAKNTXByQ-1d56iftAP04Vkvz3oL9lB4JmJixgDMbGRblLo8eyZyjHnpWnsbnfW0eTPoM2fFFC_br4gABs6k4UkmgwZE8tlSC5SGAlFaAhpKy7yAArH21lRE1xZg%3D%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901199502&sdata=ULUq9bzPiB%2Ft0h0RPY3kUMxFBdDQiBSqphVruZ1g%2BiM%3D&reserved=0


Page 3 of 4

A continuación, tenemos varios recursos destinados como puntos de acceso a 
comida: La semana pasada, compartimos varios recursos de acceso a comida en 
elárea de New Haven. Esta semana incluimos el este y suroeste del estado, además 
de partes de Hartford.

Shopping Angels (ángeles de compras) es un grupo nacional de voluntarios para 
servicio de entrega de compras. Se puede solicitar entregas por formulario de Google 
(https://shoppingangelsglobal.org/order/). Se necesitan voluntarios para ayudar a los 
miembros de la comunidad más vulnerables poder entrar su información en el 
formulario. Si estas interesado en más información, ve a la página 
www.shoppingangelsglobal.org.

Banco de Comida de Fairfield County Inferior provee comida a las áreas de Darien, 
Greenwich, New Canaan, Norwalk, Stamford y Wilton. Contacta a 
atarantino@foodbanklfc.org o llamar al (203) 358-8898 para donar o ser voluntario. 
Localiza el punto de distribución de comida más cercano a usted usando este mapa 
interactivo: https://www.foodbanklfc.org/food-pantries-and-kitchens

Senior Resources Eastern Connecticut Agency on Aging (Agencia de 
Envejecimiento del Este de Connecticut) es una organización no lucrativa que provee 
servicios a las áreas de New London, Middlesex, Windham y partes de Tolland. Se 
puede encontrar información sobre nutrición y otros programas en la página http://
www.seniorresourcesec.org/ .

United Way of Southeastern CT Food Bank (Banco de Comida para el Sureste de 
Conneciticut): El horario de la despensa de alimentos móvil se puede encontrar en 
http://www.ctfoodbank.org/get-help/connecticut-food-banks-mobile-pantry-schedule/ o 
llamar al (203) 741-9751.

Guía para el área de New London
Agencias de despensa de alimentos de emergencia están distribuyendo compras de 
comida suplementarios gratis a miembros de la comunidad. Consulta este documento 
para más información y puntos de distribución: https://www.uwsect.org/sites/
uwsect.org/files/2020%20COVID%20UPDATED%20LIST4-21.pdf

Mobile Foodshare es una despensa de comida móvil que trae comida a las áreas de 
Hartford y Tolland. Por favor llamar al (860) 856-4321 o mandar el texto FOODSHARE 
al 85511 para información. El horario se encuentra en: https://www.211ct.org/
searchterms=community%20cafe&page=1&location=Co 
nnecticut&service_area=connecticut

Entrega de Comida a Casa: El Programa de Nutrición para Ancianos que 
normalmente provee comida a los individuos de las edades mayor de 60 por medio de 
café de la comunidad (community cafe), puede ser que también provee entrega de 
comida a la casa. Para localizar un programa de café de la comunidad e información 
para contactar: https://www.211ct.org/search?terms=community%
20cafe&page=1&location=Connecticut&service_area=conn ecticut

Recursos Alimenticios en Connecticut

https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczfHxRbqs3m1Tb2_kQaBhpH8fh7O7M0a-M9W8fEPsOlOOj5hqWc-bQPVgqOE0MeEzweFWPVnKVzZ6zuAk_A0tfSx-ShHe5iYZzzXVHT15-N9w%3D%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901199502&sdata=E5Y375bfvxFpXEag1KocvwAOhGSZ3q5%2BSSET2tNHB2s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001fqcupSd_OOOgYlcj7WtuS_JmWlAHKnfBzh8IuwrTDol3AXUYblFQAzU3cZA8kOczdHS_g2PXmDUmk4kz5MbeFrVogn0LT0cx2SMjY6TG5Tt7RUzy2FRyT5npQ08XhOA3JXHr3hLjVtBiU09P2QVIhIhbYgFFTVIV%26c%3DEAfCMMsiTvmBeBdhNaffgSw9y5fIRcswXKO-5wTP-nih_qgDLGP0FQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DQsXaCUWO3CheOi-QlSsol9T8AmftJYxiVWyVy4QzF5bVrxPI9FuXgQ%3D%3D&data=02%7C01%7Callison.greco%40yale.edu%7Cfc5edbde3d2d42e292a308d806d25f90%7Cdd8cbebb21394df8b4114e3e87abeb5c%7C0%7C0%7C637266847901209499&sdata=qJTgln7VwQuIyzuTE68oUB8tCtmJiUdG8hfi%2By4RDEg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:atarantino@foodbanklfc.org
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Thank for your interest in the Yale ADRC. For more information on our studies or to
participate in studies please call or visit our website.

203-764-8100

http://medicine.yale.edu/adrc/

Website  Cores  Education  Faculty  Publications  Events & Seminars

Yale School of Medicine 
333 Cedar Street 

New Haven CT 06510

CONTACT US

 ​  ​  ​
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